From: Michael Vine

To: Phil Mason

Subject: Re: Lower Stumble Fencing Condition 15 - WSCC/027/10/BA
Date: 05/07/2010 10:50

Attachments: Site Fencing.JPG

Site Gates.JPG
Eencing Plan.pdf

Phil,
| refer to the details below relevant to condition 15 of WSCC/027/10/BA.
Provided the proposed fencing accords with the necessary health and safety

requirements | consider this to be acceptable and condition 15 is hereby
discharged.

Should you wish to discuss this further, please feel free to contact me.
Regards,

Michael Vine

Michael Vine | Planner, West Sussex County Council | Location: 2nd Floor Northleigh, County Hall,
Chichester PO19 1QT

Internal: 56864 | External: 01243 756864| E-mail: michael.vine@westsussex.gov.uk

b% Save the environment - think before you print.
¥ "Phil Mason" <philmason@talktalk.net>

"Phil Mason"

<philmason@talktalk.net> To  "Michael Vine"
<Michael.Vine@westsussex.gov.uk>

cc <James.Neave@westsussex.gov.uk>

02/07/2010 08:18
Subject Lower Stumble Fencing Condition 15 -

WSCC/027/10/BA

FAO: Michael Vine.
Dear Sir,

To satisfy condition 15 of planning consent WSCC/027/10/BA
(fencing) Cuadrilla propose to put up their standard exploration
stage type fencing consisting of round tanalised posts with sheep
netting topped with two strands of barbed wire see attached photo -
site fencing.

There will be a double set of lockable gates at the site entrance see



attached photo - site gates.

The position of the fence and gates are shown on the attached plan
which formed part of the planning application.

Please let me know if you need any further information regarding this
condition or if you need a hard copy sending in the post.

Best regards
Phil.

o = [y

Site Fercing PG Site Gates.JPG  Fencing Plan. pdf

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and intended
solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you in error
please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it
to anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West
Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure e-mails and
attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own
checks before opening any attachment.
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and must not be reproduced or passed
to a third party without permission.

Fox (Owmby) Ltd.
Caenby Hall

Market Rasen
Lincolnshire

LN8 2BU

Tel: 01673 878444
Fax: 01673 878644
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